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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

et e A R B
From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 4:55 PM
To: SUR; assignments
Subject: Stolen Bike - Pls assist to advise MV for FBC7346S - SOMPO ref:
CMTD2000531/RUC
Attachments: FBC7346S transfer fee.pdf
Dear LKK

Please assist to advise MV for FBC7346S.

Thank you.

Best Regards /“) / (; ( % /300 ~-£ L(,DO
Ruth Chua o e

Claims Division

D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Frivacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
cisclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
cur Privacy Policy.



Vehicle Details

Vehicl

FBC7346S

Vehicle Type:

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle

/Moped

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :

Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating:

Maximum Laden Weight

Year Of Manufacture :

2008

Lifespan Expiry Date :

PQP Paid :
$3,438.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :

03 Feb 2020

Inspection Due Date

23 Dec 2020

C0O2 Emission

CO Emission :

Land Transpor

Make / Model

YAMAHA / X-1R

chment 1

No Attachment

453203220

24 Jun 2008

ite

\E Fynirv [Dats

28 Feb 2023

10 Feb 2020

t Authority

D - Motorcycle ac ‘/- /o /1/20

?7%

= Amount :



NOx Emission : PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00

Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (04 Feb 2020 to 03 Aug 2020) $40.00

Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (04 Feb 2020 to 03 Feb 2021) $81.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.
You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.
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